STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Public Notice for Publication Starting June 12, 2019

1 message
JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com> Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 11:36 AM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy —

Attached is the public notice that we sent to the Greeley Tribune earlier this week.

Regards,

J.C.

J.C. York, P.E.

J&T Consulting, Inc.
305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Office: (303) 857-6222
Mobile: (970) 222-9530
FAX: (303) 857-6224

From: Todd Yee

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 3:06 PM

To: legals@greeleytribune.com

Cc: JC York

Subject: Public Notice for Publication Starting June 12, 2019

Desire,

Per our phone conversation, attached is a word document of the public notice that we need published for 4 consecutive
weeks starting on June 12, and ending on July 3. Please begin the publications and invoice me at the address below or
via reply to this email. After the 4th publication we will need to get a signed/notarized affidavit that the public notice has
been published.


https://www.google.com/maps/search/305+Denver+Avenue,+Suite+D+%0D%0A+Fort+Lupton,+CO+80621+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Office:++(303?entry=gmail&source=g
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
mailto:legals@greeleytribune.com

Thank you!

Todd Yee

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Avenue — Suite D
Fort Lupton, CO 80621
Office:  (303) 857-6222
Fax: (303) 857-6224
Mobile: (303) 947-8742

@ DPG Public Notice.doc
25K


https://www.google.com/maps/search/305+Denver+Avenue++Suite+D+%0D%0A+Fort+Lupton,+CO+80621+%0D%0A+Office:+(303?entry=gmail&source=g
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
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=62a0fa4cd9&view=att&th=16b51e966c279f85&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

PUBLIC NOTICE

J-2 Contracting Company; 105 Coronado Court, Unit A-101, Fort Collins, CO 80525, 970-392-
0694, has filed an application for a Regular (112) Construction Materials Operation Reclamation
Permit with the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board under provisions of the Colorado
Land Reclamation Act for the Extraction of Construction Materials. The proposed mine is known
as the DPG Pit, and is located at or near Section 11, Township 5 North, Range 65 West of the 6th
Prime Meridian.

The proposed date of commencement is May, 2020, and the proposed date of completion is
December, 2052. The proposed future use of the land is developed water resources. Additional
information and tentative decision date may be obtained from the Division of Reclamation,
Mining, and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, Colorado 80203, (303) 866-3567,
or at the Weld County Clerk and Recorder's office; 1150 O Street, Greeley, CO 80631, or the
above-named applicant.

Comments must be in writing and must be received by the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and
Safety by 4:00 p.m. on July 23, 2019.

Please note that under the provisions of C.R.S. 34-32.5-101 et seq. Comments related to noise,
truck traffic, hours of operation, visual impacts, effects on property values and other social or
economic concerns are issues not subject to this Office’s jurisdiction. These subjects, and similar
ones, are typically addressed by your local governments, rather than the Division of
Reclamation, Mining, and Safety or the Mined Land Reclamation Board.

Greeley Tribune Publication Dates: Jun 12, 19, 26, July 3, 2019.





